NIND
< 2
CMU

CANTON
MUNICIPAL
UTILITIES

COMMISSIONERS

WILLIAM FRANKLIN
CHAIRMAN

JOHN NOBLE
LONDON SMITH
MIRIAN KOURY

JEWEL WILLIAMS

MANAGEMENT

JOHN WALLAGE
GENERAL MANAGER

MARK SNOW
GPRERATIONS MANAGER

SANDY SINGLAIR
HUMAN RESGURCE

P.0. BOX 114

April 16, 2014

Chad Ptumb, P.E.
Warnock & Associates

Re: Revised Dinkins St. Bridge Replacement

As we discussed, CMU’s scope of work will be to extend the ductile iron piping on each
side of the bridge for 20 feet as shown on attached drawing. The ductile pipe will
replace the existing 10” clay pipe gravity lines. CMU will filt and compact up to the
existing paving in order for the bridge contractor to begin work. The cost estimate for
this work to be done is about $22,500.00.

CMU will relocate the 87 water line on the south side of bridge and lower line 3 feet
below the bottom of the creek as per our conversation. The cost estimate for this work
will be $27,000.00.

Let me know if | can be of further assistance.

Sincerely,

Larry Feduccia
Engineering Service Manager
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